



Vertical line extending downwards from the table structure.

\* If the firm is not a sole proprietorship, see Instruction 4 (for more information on reporting persons).

\*\* Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).

(20)